From: ASI President

To: Weser, Intef

Subject: Fw: Requesting Statement

Date: Monday, August 13, 2018 5:06:41 PM
Nio Johwmson

President, Associated Students, Inc.

5154 State University Dr. U-SU Room 203, Los Angeles, CA 90032
(323) 343-4792 Office

asipres@calstatela.edu

www.calstatela.edu/asi

From: AS| College of Art and Letters Rep2
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 4:19 PM
To: ASI President; Rodriguez, Marcus
Subject: Re: Requesting Statement

Greeting Nia
Here is my statement in respect to my co-representative
To whom it may concern,

From when | was appointed Arts & Letters Representative, Alysin & | had met and exchanged
contact information and exchanged ideas we had for our respect college. Following that
meeting, we meet with Director Rodriguez about planned proposals. Being new to ASI, | had
no information and help from my co-representative as to what our job entailed. In saying this,
| had to propose at least two proposals for the deadline. My planned proposals were
completed by me. The help | had reached out for was from the other college representatives
and directors. In order to keep my line of communication open with Alysin, | had sent her out
emails and CC'd her on emails that | sent out to my college. Through Imessage she was
somewhat responsive. Through email, | have not received a single response from her since |
was appointed. It became somewhat difficult to schedule future meetings with the dean and

other personnel in our college. As of now, | have not heard from Alysin since Saturday July 21°
at 12:19 pm.

Alysin did inform me she was going through some major challenges right now, which | fully
understand and took into full consideration.
| think Nia Johnson will know more about the challenges she’s going through.
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If any more information is needed, please feel free to contact me.
With Respect,

Jacob Isai Amaya
Arts & Letters College Representative
California State University, Los Angeles

T 323.343.4782 |calstatela.edu/asi
"Ignite Potential and Empower Student Voices"

From: AS| President <asipres@calstatela.edu>

Date: Thursday, August 2, 2018 at 12:37 PM

To: ASI College of Art and Letters Rep2 <asicalr2 @calstatela.edu>
Subject: Requesting Statement

Hello Isai,

| just wanted to remind you to email me your statement regarding how things have been for

youu and you co-rep thus far. Thank you for your work thus far.

Best,

Nia Johnson

President, Associated Students, Inc.

5154 State University Dr. U-SU Room 203, Los Angeles, CA 90032
(323) 343-4792 Office

asipres@calstatela.edu

www.calstatela.edu/asi
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